
Answers to Queries 

LRPS-2020-9164380- LOUISE Call Center 

 

• There's a lot of benefits to have the site of delivery located offshore, one is obviously cost optimization, is there 

a specific reason to have it held onshore like legal constrains, or similar reasons? 

No. The call center is a very critical activity for LOUISE agencies which requires close monitoring and mentoring of 
operations and agents, and on the spot technical support to agents whenever needed. The call center should be 
also easily accessible for high-profile visits. 
 
 

• If LOUISE agencies can consider offshore locations, we have presence in Dubai and Cairo, will you be open for 

both? 

No. see above  
 

• We have a high-level validation for the expected in/outbound call volumes, RFP states there's email and SMS, 

what is the scope on that and what are the SMS services requested? 

There are no specified requests for SMS and email services in the RFP 
 

• We've checked the video recording of the QA session and since a variance average 3 - 10 minutes is what we 

have to work with, we will propose our solution with 7 mins, and we can definitely refine.  

Yes. We can give a standardized average of 5.5 mins  

 

• Teleperformance has a seasonality methodology and approach when applied, it results ramp up or down, we go 
with tiers and depending on the ramp up/down head count the number of days changes accordingly.  
 
More clarifications needed. 

 

• From what was understood on the QA session record received, we still can't define the purpose of having 2 
agents pricing when they have a similar profile. We suggest to have a unified agent cost unless the profile 
changes. 
 
Core agent, are staff which might be hired on fixed term contract which will result into some additional cost imposed 
by the applicable law (CNSS, Transportation fee…) therefore cost might be higher, in all cases bidder has the freedom 
to quote both type of agent equally. 
For example, bidder is free to provide fees for fixed-term agents (e.g. per individual per month), and fees for agents 
who will be working on hourly-basis (short-term arrangement) 

 
 

• Can we propose a universal agent who can support all 3 agencies? Since volumes are not segregated by Agency 
 
Preferably to have dedicated operators by agency  
Please Check Annex 3 - Estimated number of Inbound and Outbound Calls per activity/agency/month 
 



As the CRM systems, information systems and escalation procedures vary from one agency to the other, three 
types of trainings will be targeted to dedicated sets of agents for each agency. Hence a universal agent may have a 
longer learning curve and take longer navigating the different systems. 

 

• if the above suggestion is a challenge or rejected, please provide average volumes per agency per channel  
 
Please Check Annex 3 - Estimated number of Inbound and Outbound Calls per activity/agency/month 

 

• what is the language segregation for inbound calls/chat to determine the hired profiles? This will impact the 
cost if percentage of Arabic interactions are higher than the English ones. 

 
Arabic as the main language, basic English language skills will be of added value too. 

 

• for agencies hotlines, are they created already and ready to be utilized in delivering the calls the PRIs?  
 
The service provider should provide the hotlines and proper infrastructure needed in order to fulfil the UN 
agencies ‘needs and expectations  
 

• Live calls and operators’ activities will be displayed in one or two large TVs in the premises, do you mean a 
visual of the queue status, active calls and agents?  

 
Yes, including queue status, active calls, abandoned calls, calls received, active agents to allow live visibility for 
visitors and supervisors 

 

• We have client testimonials and client's contact details for reference calls or emails do you still need signed 
reference letters with the submission? And how many?   
 
At least 3 relevant references letters. 
 

• Are LOUISE Agencies looking for process / performance enhancement YoY while automating and digitalizing of 
the process while maintaining cost optimization?  
 
Yes, sure. 

 

• Can we provide our proposed and relevant pricing approach to caters to the current solution with a structured 
view that showcases YoY cost? 
 
Yes. 

 

• How long is the partnership initial duration expected?  
 
The awarded contract is for an initial period of 2 years with an option to extend for a maximum of 1 year (resulting 
in a total term of up to 3 years), 
 

• Concerning the E1 line requirements, should the 3 to 4 E1 capacity prerequisite to submitting the bid?  
 
We would recommend have/starting with at least 3 E1 Lines available and activated. We understand that E1 lines 
sometimes need time to be installed and activated. 



 

• With the propagation of Covid-19 our operational processes have changed in a way where a portion of our 
agents work from home, without this affecting the nature or the quality of the work. Will this be accepted by 
UNICEF? 

 
As the call center is a critical component for LOUISE agencies, and due to data protection related matters, working 
from home will not be an optimal solution for any of the agencies. However, this is to be discussed and assessed 
later on a case by case basis. We highly encourage you to provide solutions and alternatives to be adopted in case 
of future lockdowns.   

 

• Will all financial quotations be priced in “real” US Dollars?  
 

Currency of quotation should be in US Dollars. We arrange transfer of “fresh US dollars” in our payments, however 
UN is always keen to empower the applicable laws and regulations imposed by the Government of Lebanon (GoL) 
and lately Ministry of Finance has issued and new memo (Ref# 114/1) imposing on all company to start issuing 
invoices strictly in LBP, so far the implementation haven’t started however if payment in fresh dollar and GoL law 
contradict the latter will prevail. 

 

• If this work is currently being managed by an existing call center, can they provide historical data on call volume 
(per 30-minute intervals) and Global/Skill-based Average Talk Time? 
 
We can share a daily report reflecting a rather busy day for the call center.  
 

• How long is the training time for new recruits? 
 

Training time depends on the type of activity and its components of the different programmes implemented by each 
of the agencies. Training, refresher training and relevant materials will be provided by the LOUISE agencies and 
subsequent regular information updates will be shared to support in problem solving and ensuring answers to 
questions are up to date 
 
A variety of training will be done to equip the operators, but a starter pack should take around 3 – 4 days at the 
beginning such as but not limited to Code of Conducts, the different agencies cash programmes, CRM, protection, 
PSEA, etc. 
 
 
 
 

• Will each agency have its own team of dedicated operators or one team of operators will be dedicated for the 3 

agencies? 

 

Each agency will have its own team of dedicated operators. 

 

• Will each agency have its own CRM or 1 CRM for the 3 agencies? 

 

Each agency will have its own CRM.  

 



• Is the CRM provided by the agencies or an internal CRM? If the CRM will be provided by the agencies, can we 

have more details about the type of languages used for each of the CRMs and what type of integration is 

required? Please provide more information about the CRM since each CRM has compatibility requirements. And 

what is the integration required between the telephony system and the CRMs?  

 

UNICEF: the CRM will be a web-based application to which operators will be able to access it through a browser 

using a username and password. Operators will be able to access the biodata of UNICEF beneficiaries through this 

web application on which they will be also submitting UNICEF beneficiaries’ updates and complaints.  

 

UNHCR: the integration between the telephony system and UNHCR’s CRM is highly needed. UNHCR wants to 

ensure that their CRM captures all call logs in order for them to be able to initiate call backs to abandoned calls.  

UNHCR CRM is inhouse developed on PHP, for the agent to take a call and use UNHCR CRM they have to use the 

company PBX system which will display the incoming phone number and the agent copy the number to UNHCR CRM 

to start the call. 

The same must be done for the outbound calls, UNHCR CRM display the number to be called and the agent copy 

the number into the PBX system to start the call. 

For the abended calls the CRM should connect to the PBX database to collet this data and make it available in the 

call back queue, in the current setup UNHCR CRM is connected to the call center company mysql database. 

 

WFP: There will be need for the integration with the telephony system mainly through PBX.  

WFP uses the SUGAR CRM software which will be integrated with their beneficiary management system (SCOPE). 

This system has to be integrated with the telephony system to enable receipt of web-based calls but can also work 

in isolation (for offline options). When integrated with telephony system through the service provider’s PBX, the call 

will be displayed on the screen and the operator can navigate between different information systems while handling 

the call. Outbound calls can also be initiated from the system once integrated. There are two options for file storage 

server: 1. on site with access for Sugar CRM integration server or 2. remote server 

 

• Since each agency will have its own dedicated phone number, will service provider be requested to transfer the 

call to the concerned agency’s end or another team of operators working on the call center premises? 

 

It will be an internal referral of calls. What we would like to see is the internal referral from one agency’s line to 

the other. For example, whenever a beneficiary calls UNICEF line but the query relates to WFP operations, then 

UNICEF operators will be able to transfer the call to WFP operators. Each of the agencies will have its own CRM 

and operators will be trained on the respective CRM depending on which agency they are dedicated for. As per 

the ToRs, UNHCR also requires that calls to the call center will be redirected on spot to UNHCR Field Offices (FOs), 

should the same line be extended to the UNHCR FOs. 

 

• Shall bidders provide reference letters from customers working in the same field (NGOs, UN agencies, etc.)? 

 

Bidders can submit reference letters from different type of customers, whether working in the same field or not as 

it would be good for the 3 agencies to better understand the bidders’ experience and expertise.   

 

• Would it be possible for bidders to submit electronically signed Reference letters? 

 

Yes.    



 

• Assuming the bidder does not have the required minimum 4 E1 lines, can they still submit to the tender? Or is 

there a time limit/possibility after the tender signature to secure the minimum number of E1 lines required?  

 

We would recommend have/starting with at least 3 E1 Lines available and activated. We understand that E1 lines 

sometimes need time to be installed and activated. 

 

• As for the telecommunication running cost, bidders usually just charge what OGERO charges back to them? 

 

You can quote using the same fees. There is an Annex reflecting estimated number of inbound and outbound calls 

that bidders can base on to calculate average rates, depending also on how calls expand / length of outbound 

calls. 

 

• More clarifications required regarding the inbound overflow calls. Is it fine to quote by minute?  

 

Overflow calls are defined as customer calls that cannot be initially handled by the primary call center workforce. 

Since the overflow calls cannot be sometimes expected, the UoM put in the Pricing Annex is described by number 

of overflow calls (brackets). 

 

• With respect of the duration of inbound/outbound calls, it is mentioned in the ToRs that the average length of 

the calls will span from a minimum of 3 minutes to a maximum of 10 minutes. There will be a big difference in 

terms of operator’s capacity to handle a big number of calls as there is 300% increase from 3 min to 10 min call. 

Can you please elaborate? 

 

The average length of the calls depends on the nature of the activity that each of the agencies is implementing and 

could be increased upon programmatic emerging needs, requiring from the service provider to be able to increase 

its capacity in a timely manner. Some calls would contain several case numbers/households and therefore the call 

could be lengthier. 

 

• Clarification needed regarding the cost description provided about the Dedicated Core agent for 

Inbound/Outbound calls in the Pricing Annex.  

 

Whenever you are hiring a staff on a long-term fixed contract, you will need to pay some additional taxes. The ToRs 

refer to them as Core operators who will be well-trained on all programs of LOUISE agencies with minimum 

experience of 3 months with one of the agencies call center operations or at least the type of contract they will get 

from the service provider should not be less than 3 months. And therefore, bidders can charge us differently for the 

core operators to cover these additional fees while non-core operators might be needed for a very short period of 

time based on the implemented activities’ needs. 

 

• Are service providers requested to provide premises, agency supervisors and hire operators? 

 

Yes. Service providers are requested to provide technical focal point to be in charge of technical inquiries and issues, 

including those related to software, hardware, and data protection, in addition to one focal point to oversee the 

operators’ team and liaise with the partner agencies on aspects related to management of calls and quality 



assurance. In addition, Service providers will be requested to also have the infrastructure to enable the call center 

operations and hire the staff (operators).  

 

• So, service provider will be providing the infrastructure (hardware), all the integrations and all the costs including 

cost for minutes/call, right? 

 

Yes, this is the preferred structure that the agencies are looking for. Just to clarify, each agency will be providing its 

own CRM (software) and the 3 agencies will be working on the CRMs interoperability. Service providers will be 

requested to provide the hardware, the infrastructure, the human resources and basically all what is mentioned in 

the ToRs’ scope of work.  

 

• Is partial bidding acceptable/considered? E.g. bidder to quote for infrastructure only 

 

The 3 agencies have internally discussed and came up with 3 different options: 

Full and complete proposals are highly recommended/preferred.  

Signing a joint venture agreement with another company allowing bidders to submit 1 full and complete proposal 

under one company/bidder.  

Bidders having 1 item to offer can still submit a partial proposal. However, partial proposals will still be subjected to 

the same evaluation criteria as full proposals, which may be lead be disadvantageous in terms of the overall rating. 

 

• Further clarification is required regarding PBX Capacity and possible extensions 

 

From UNHCR perspective, since our minimal requirement for E1 lines should be 3 installed and activated E1 Lines, 

we would recommend to have the capacity of 90 operators functioning at the same time with the possibility of 

expanding at a later stage if needed  

 

• System cannot be quoted per agent/operator as operations can be expanded.  

 

Please go back to the ToRs and the Estimated number of calls Annex to better understand the call volume and 

estimate the number of operators needed accordingly. Same for extensions needed and minimum number of E1 

lines.   

 

• More details required regarding existing CRMs.  

 

Already answered above to TeleSupport International.  

 

• More details required about available network infrastructure  

 

From UNHCR: UNHCR CRM is hosted on UNHCR servers, for it to be available for the call center company we have 

to establish a VPN connection and create users for each agent. 

 


